













































































_B_E_ED Committee

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Michelle Del Rosario
Executive Assistant
808.270.7108

Michelle Del Rosario

Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:09 PM

BFED Committee

Kelly King; Axel I. Beers; Michelle Del Rosario
Budget Proposal Matrix CM King REV 1
Budget Proposal Matrix CM King REV 1.docx

Michelle.DelRosario@mauicounty.us

Office of Councilmember Kelly T. King

South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8t Fl

Wailuku HI 96793
mauicounty.us















BFED Committee

From: Gina M. Young

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:56 PM
To: BFED Committee

Subject: Revised proposal matrices

Attachments: Budget Proposal Matrices 2022 SSinenci Revised.docx















BFED Comr_rlittee

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Piease confirm receipt.

Keani N. Rawlins

Monday, April 5, 2021 9:10 PM

BFED Committee

Lesley J. Milner; Sarah D. Pajimola

Supplemental revised members' priorities matrix

1 - FY22 Member Priority Proposal Matrix REVISED.pdf



FY2022 Councilmember Budget Proposal
UP TO FIVE FUNDING PRIORITIES - Up to 5 countywide/Up to 2 district (organized by department, alphabetically)

Councilmember: _

Keani Rawlins Fernandez

Program

Page “pPB” Sub-Object Increase amount/ Comments:
8 . Proposal | Index Code Department & Program Character Type/ Rationale for proposed change
# Details . - Decrease amount
o Object Description
BD

1 Office of County Clerk . . .
107 PB cw County Clerk Program Increase $300k Mobile voting units

2 County Council Operations Charter Commission education & Outreach ($100K)
115 PB W Council Services Program Other Costs Increase $150K and special counsel ($50K)

3 Finance 1 part time 8-month LTA Molokai DMVL Service
214 PB b Motor Vehicles & Licensing $50k ($30k salary/ $20k fringe) Representative Il. Sr 13

Program

4 Of.ﬁc-:e of Fhe Mayor Increase $200k — GF — Back to flat Earmark $200k for Ho’ahu Energy Co-op Molokai for Exec.
381 PB Administration Program: . ..

D ($275k total) Director ($62k) & staff, training etc.

Renewable Energy Program
Phased annual funding project:
Install signs at all public beach access parking areas-
. countywide, warning that vehicles will be towed away and
568 PB > Public Works Highway Fund Increase $20k assessed a fine if non-residents are parking in designated stalls
cw Traffic Management Program & ¥ P 8 g

reserved for Maui County residents.

Mark designated stalls accordingly with paint or additional
signage wherever necessary.




FY2022 Councilmember Budget Proposal Councilmember: _ Keani Rawlins Fernandez

UP TO FIVE CONDITIONAL PRIORITIES - Up to 5 countywide/Up to 2 for district (organized by department, alphabetically)
*Conditional Priorities include: “Earmarks,” “Conditions,” “Grants of authority,” “Policy statements,” etc.
Page P’,‘,’If;,a,m Sub-Object Comments:
#g Details Proposal | Index Code Department & Program Character Type/ Conditional language proposal Rationale for proposed change
o Object Description
BD
1 Hogsmg and Human Concerns Fulltime EP Molokai Axis Deer Earmark $150k for a fuIItlrne !EP from the $750k — Fera! A.mmal
331 PB D Animal Management Program management soecialist Control - for a Molokai Axis Deer management specialist
Feral Animal Control & P ($60-$80k salary, $70k operations)
381 2 Of.ﬁc.e of t.he Mayor . . Earmark $150k for the Sustainable Molokai Food Pantry from
& PB Administration Program Sustainable Molokai Food Pantry . .
D . . $850k Environmental Protection — GF
409 Environmental Protection
46 & | Appendix 3 Department of Water Supply
47 B cw Water Fund Water Rate Proposal
5




Keani Rawlins Fernandez

FY2022 Councilmember Budget Proposal

Councilmember: _

UP TO FIVE ALTERNATE PRIORITIES (organized by department, alphabetically)

Page Prff;ﬂm Sub-Object Increase amount/ Comments:
g . Proposal Index Code Department & Program Character Type/ Rationale for proposed change
# Details . - Decrease amount
P Object Description
BD
1 County Council New EP for OCS-Communicat-ions position, equipm-ent, fringe
115 PB . . $100k Opengov stories and website management, media, social
cw Council Services Program .
media etc.
’ Finance
214 PB D Motor Vehicle & Licensing $30k DMV Kiosk- Molokai
Program
358 PB C\3N Management $100k New F/T Title search EP, position, equipment, fringe
Offlce.of the Mayor Give preference to farmers that did not receive funding in the
4 Economic Development s . .
408 PB . $1 million last FY from this grant funding.
cw Program Agriculture . . .
Tier the grant amount based upon size of farm size.
Program
5 Parks and Recreation
440 PB D Parks Program $200k Bathroom trailer Mana’e, Molokai @ Puko’o




FY2022 Councilmember Budget Proposal Councilmember: Michael J. Molina

UP TO FIVE FUNDING PRIORITIES - Up to 5 countywide/Up to 2 district (organized by department, alphabetically)

Program

Page “PB” Proposal Index Department & Chzlr‘:c-t?at:j'? ct e/
# Details P Code Program P

“Bp” Object Description

Comments:

Increase amount .
/ Rationale for proposed change

Decrease amount

Special Increase the Affordable Housing Fund an additional 1% for a total appropriation of
B 1 i 9 iati 1 . D i
uc!get Purpose | DHHC, RPT Revenues Affordable Housing $3,714,020 5/0. of RPT, to.t.al appropriation of $18,566,000. The effec?s of COVI. are still very
Bill CwW Fund evident, families are not fully back to work and need assistance with shelter, we
Revenues . g .
should use the additional funds to secure the means shelter for families in need.

46

Increase the Home Acquisition and Ownership Program an additional $1 million for
) DHHC, Housing a total appropriation of $2 million. This program was stalled as a result of COVID,
8-10 BD cw 9141708B Prc’agram 7541 $1,000,000 only 7 families were placed in homes last year. To make up for the lost opportunity,

we should increase the fund to allow families that missed out last year to find a
home this year.

Increase contract services $350,000 to hire non-profit or other organization to
implement the Paia Clean and Safe Program. Last year the Council appropriated
funds for the purchase of trash receptacles for the program. The next step is to hire
10-7 BD D 9040168 Management 6112 3350,000 an organization to implement the program. The request for the Clean and Safe
program has come from both residents and businesses to help with health, safety
and cleanliness of the community.

Increase Planning by 3 EP’s, two Planners and one Secretary for staffing Advisory

4 Planning Committees. Planning has indicated that additional staffing and operations funding
14-8 BD cw 905010A P-xo0x 3250,000 is necessary. Appropriation includes $150,000 for salaries, $100,000 for operation
and equipment.

For the creation of a temporary parking area in Lower Paia during the construction
of the Lower Paia Parking Lot approved during FY21. The State has restricted
204 BD 5 CBS XXXX Parks Interim Parking $400,000 parking along the shouldt.er ofthe Hana HWY' ThIS has c.aused great dISI"!J'ptIOI'I. for
D beach goers. So that parking is not totally eliminated this temporary facility will be

installed. To save funds, the County could use the lot materials at the Wells Park

location and Hui Malama Paia, is offering volunteers to assist with project.




FY2022 Councilmember Budget Proposal

Councilmember:

Michael J. Molina

UP TO FIVE CONDITIONAL PRIORITIES - Up to 5 countywide/Up to 2 district (organized by department, alphabetically)
*Conditional Priorities include: “Earmarks,” “Conditions,” “Grants of authority,” “Policy statements,” etc.

Program .
Sub-Object Comments:
Page “PB” Index Department & Y ) Conditional language .
. Proposal Character Type/ Rationale for proposed change
# Details Code Program . L proposal
“BD” Object Description
I-!ighV\{ay Up to $100,000 shall be for The Council appropriated $100,000 last fiscal year for abandor\ed vehicle removal
Special Beautification and the trash pick-up and removal and clean-up of the Hamakualoa Open Space Preserve. This effort was very
Budget 1 P . Disposal of P P . - successful, with the assistance of DEM, DPW, Malama Hamakua Maui and the Haiku
44 . Purpose DEM/Finance of abandoned vehicles within . L. . .
Bill D Revenues Abandoned or the Hamakaualoa Oben Space Community Association. However, they just scratched the surface, there is much
Derelict Vehicles Preserve P P more land that requires trash and abandoned vehicle removal, therefore the
Revolving Fund community is requesting continued assistance to preserve this vitally sensitive area.
The Council has previously approved $140,000 for archeological study for the
Open Space, Natural . . . ...
. Hamakualoa Open Space Preserve. Moving forward with the disposition of the
Special Resources, Cultural Up to $400,000 shall be for .
Budget 2 . preserve, a Master Plan should be developed. The land has sat over 5 years without
46 . Purpose Parks/Finance Resources and Hamakualoa Open Space L . .
Bill D . any direction. It has become a dumping ground for trash and vehicles. We need to
Revenues Scenic Views Preserve Master Plan . .
. establish a presence at the preserve to allow the use of the public and prevent
Preservation Fund . . .
further degradation of the beautiful coastline.
Goals The Department shall add The current goals relate to employee satisfaction however, Department needs to
534 PB 3 and Public Works New Goals goals specific to |.mproved monitor t.helr custor.ner service th-r?ugh rfesponsweness to mqufrles, tlme.ly review
cw Measures customer service and of permits, professional and positive attitude toward the public, accordingly the
responsiveness to the public. department should create measurements for achieving these goals.
Increase the Environmental Protection grant $500,000 to $2.5 million consistent
Budget 4 Environmental with FY 21 budget. Great strides have been made with invasive species eradication
13 M E k ,000 f . . - ’
Bill cw ayor Projection armark $500,000 from preservation of the wetlands and our environment. We should maintain due
diligence in an effort to stay on top of this problem.
5




FY2022 Councilmember Budget Proposal Councilmember: Michael J. Molina

UP TO FIVE ALTERNATE PRIORITIES (organized by department, alphabetically)

Page Pr":.’Pglg:-::m Sub-Object Increase amount/ Comments:
g . Proposal Index Code Department & Program Character Type/ Rationale for proposed change
# Details . L. Decrease amount
“BD” Object Description
Since the installation of the roundabout on the Maui Lani
L public Works 7. Maui Land Parkuay - Assess | TN FOR R S R O e e
737 PB D CBS xxxx ! addition of right and left turn lanes wy 250, esp v 8 .

Highway/Engineering back up, the department should assess whether additional
lanes are required for left or right turn lanes from the Parkway

onto the highway.

onto Highway 380, $200,000, GB”




